BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX Vivcox@talktalk.net

Tel: 01759 302290 Mobile: 07590043110 WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR YORK YO42 4DJ

30 October 2022.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

<u>The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 3 November 2022</u> <u>at 7.45 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 6 October 2022.
- 4. <u>Clerk's Report</u>: previously circulated to members.
- 5. <u>Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors</u>:
- 6. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

Vacancy for a Parish Councillor – no applications received. Community Speed Watch – update.

Traffic calming measures at SL, Briarsfield, B1246 and the village – waiting for report from Traffic Management, Lianne Darbinson, Senior Engineer.

Neighbourhood Development Plan – update from Councillor Clark.

Planters -- suggestion of using tubs for flowers in the village.

Village Hall installation of Projector & Screen – update from the clerk.

Ashcourts – update after meeting held on 31 October.

Sutton Lane junction – trees need pruning at Endymion Cottage as obscuring farm vehicles gaining access onto the A1079.

Street Light/road bridge Beck Side – street light now working, waiting for bridge repair.

Defibrillator – suggestion of dates for training in January.

Name Bank – top up of street names, suggestions from members.

Barmby Farm A1079 – lodge without planning permission.

ACV 64 Boot & Slipper Inn – asset of community value requested by Councillor Gregory. Memorial Seat – suggestion of possible sites by members.

Invoices:

Barmby Moor Village Hall (Hire of hall + PlusNet) - £39.90. Shaw & Sons Ltd (new Minute book) - £97.20. Total amount in Bank as from 1 September 2022 - £35,366.43.

Plans:

Spring House Farm Estates, Lavender Fields, Feoffee Common Lane – erection of 5 assisted living bungalows (Use Class C2) – (Ref: 22/03154/PLF).

Edward Wilson, Green Gables, Sutton Lane – certificate of lawfulness for continued use of land as amenity woodland and domestic garden ancillary to residential property (Ref: 22/03306/CLE).

Melinda Watson, The Manor – crown reduce 1 group of boundary trees by pruning back branches overhanging the beck & road, remove small self-seeded trees (Ref: 22/03304/TCA). Helen Monk, 3 The Laurels – fell 1 scotts pine due to root damage to the pavement (Ref: 22/03446/TCA).

Paula Curnow, 3 James Close – fell 1 mature Sycamore Acer and replace with an alternative specimen, due to the trees gradual decline (**Ref: 22/03268/TPO**).

10 Squared Ltd, Industrial Estate – erection of industrial unit (B2 use) with access, parking and infrastructure – (Ref: 22/03030/PLF).

Planning approval:

Enterprise Rent a Car – Broadhelm Business Park illuminated signs (Ref: 22/01370/PAD). Lewis Anderson, Wyncote – tree works (Ref: 22/03194/TCA).

Mr & Mrs. Wilkinson-Mudd, Holborn Farm House – holiday cottages and clamping pods to allow development built in two phases – (Ref: 22/02498/VAR).

Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings:

Lists of representatives – Parish Councillors on committees etc.

Correspondence:

Play Park – confirmation of dog exclusion area, signs to be erected.

Any other business for future meetings:

Date of next meetings: 15 December 2022. Using Back Room to allow earlier PC meetings – not allowed.

Viv Cox Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council